o State of Florlt, .
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: September 22, 1998
TO: Bianco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 981148-TC, Revise CASR Titic

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 5421 by
Darwin Jairo Aparicio,and application for certificate to provide
pay telephone service in the name Tele Com Corp.

Change to:

1

Request for cancellation of Pay Telephcone Certificate No. 5421 ly
Darwin Jairo Aparicio,and application for certificate tc provide
pay telephone service in the name Tele Com, Corp.

See attached corporations printout documentation that indicates the meed for a comma in the
corporaie title,

Thank you.

% Nommye yrrst
 9-3.2148 |
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Corporate Inquiry Menu:
Piease uloctanri!bquity type from the list below, then
enter a search key in the search fieid. Preas SEARCH

.| | to begin the search. _
inquiry by. B8/17/98 CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCRE
&ﬁ&“”“*”’*““"‘* NUM; ngooggggsgo ST:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD:
FEI#: 65-0 8
Q) Offcar Raguiarsd Agent |20 . TELE COM, CORP.
(O Reguterad Agent Name PRINCIPAL: 8110 CLEARY BLVD.
O FEI Number . PLANTATION, FL 33324 US
O Document Numer MAILING : P.0O.BOX 292697
Ot . Nae ADDRESS DAVIE, FL 33329 U3
e RA NAME : APARICIO, DARWIN J
Search Strlng: RA ADDR : 8110 CLEARLY BLVD
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